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May 14, 2019 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

IFB #Y19-720-CH; ADDENDUM NO. 5 

 

HOLDEN AVENUE – FROM JOHN YOUNG PARKWAY 

TO ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL (US 441) 

 

REVISED BID OPENING DATE:  May 30, 2019 

 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Underlining indicates 
additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 

 

The above Invitation for Bids has been amended as follows: 

 

A. Note the REVISION in the Bid Opening Date as follows: 

 

Delete May 16, 2019 at 2:00 P.M. 

 

Replace with May 30, 2019 at 2:00 P.M. 

 

 

B. Note the REVISION to the Construction Plan Sheets as follows: 

 

Delete Construction Plan Sheets 4, 17, 19, 24, 121, 123, 252, MOT sheets M-29 

and M-53 issued with the Invitation for Bids. 

 

Replace with Construction Plan Sheets 4, 17, 19, 24, 121, 123, 252, MOT 

sheets M-29 and M-53 that have been updated and are attached in this 

Addendum.   

 

 

C. Note the REVISION to the Index of Plan Sheets for Roadway as follows: 

 

The Roadway Index of Plans has been updated and is attached in this 

Addendum showing MOT sheets M1-M94. 

 

Note the REVISION to the Schedule of Prices as follows: 
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Delete:  The Schedule of Prices issued in the Invitation for Bids, Pages D-2 through 
D-16 in its entirety.  
 
Replace with: The Revised Schedule of Prices, REVISED Page D-2 through 
REVISED Page D-16 in this Addendum.   
 

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE REVISED SCHEDULE OF PRICES ATTACHED IN  
THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR SEALED BID SHALL RESULT IN YOUR BID 
BEING DETERMINED NON-RESPONSIVE. 

 

D. Note the ADDITION to Part G, Supplemental Conditions and Special Conditions 

as follows: 

 

Item 21 has been added to Part G - Special Provisions which states: 

 

S-330/Pond 3 Outfall:  Construction of Structure S-330 (Sta. 3000+81.74 B/L Pond 

3, 16’ Rt.) will require removal of portions of an existing sea wall with concrete pile cap 

bordering Lake Tyler. The section of wall to be removed or replaced shall be reconstructed 

to match the existing wall. The CONTRACTOR shall furnish a signed & sealed shop 

drawing/design for S-330 to the COUNTY for review and approval prior to construction of 

this structure. 

 

E. The following are responses to requests for information received: 

 

1. Question: The cross section sheets for pond 3 are incomplete and we cannot 

read the contour elevations on the plan view sheet. Can we get cad files or a 

higher resolution file for pond 3? 

 

Answer: Pond 3 CAD files have been added to the FTP link provided in Part 

G Supplemental Conditions and Special Provisions.  Disclaimer - these files, 

while they reflect the current design, were created using an earlier version of 

Microstation/GEOPAK and are provided ‘as-is’ for their use. 

 

2. Question: Just wanted to clarify the asphalt specifications to be used on this 

project.  Section 02573 of the utility specification is referencing FDOT 2000 and 

2004 editions. Wanted to ask if the most current FDOT asphalt specifications 

can be applied to this project in lieu of section 02573? 

 

Answer: Orange County Utilities Section 02573 has been deleted.  Please 

refer to the roadway technical provisions Part H. 
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3. Question: As we notice that 0120-9 Excavation, embankment item of this job 

is considered one LS, we request to have access to the CADD Files in order to 

allow us to calculate the real volume with one of our software’s. Quantify 

Earthwork from PDF files is a risk, especially in Lump Sum Prices. 

Answer: CAD files have been added to the FTP link provided in Part G 

Supplemental Conditions and Special Provisions.  Disclaimer - these files, 

while they reflect the current design, were created using an earlier version of 

Microstation/GEOPAK and are provided ‘as-is’ for their use. 

4. Question: Due to the complexity of this project and fact that the MOT Plan is 

part of the contractor’s responsibility, please consider allowing additional time 

to prepare our bids, also extending the questions period. 

 

Answer: The Bid Opening date has been extended.   

 

5. Question: What is the allowable RAP percentage for the ‘Superpave Asphaltic 

Concrete Traffic C’? 

Answer: TP 334-4.3.3.1 limits the amount of RAP to a maximum of 30% by 

weight of the aggregate. 

6. Question: Will Fuel and Bituminous adjustments be a part for this project? 

Answer: SP 14 states ‘No adjustments shall be made on this contract to the 

bid price of any product or material, including gasoline, diesel, or other fuels, 

and bituminous materials, including asphalt, due to fluctuations in market 

prices, changes in suppliers, or any other reasons’. 

7. Question: Drainage manhole structure S146 is shown on the Summary of 

Drainage Structures Sheet 19 as a Manhole Type J-8 <10, from sheet 85 of the 

Project Drawings, the Top Elevation is 96.14 and the Invert Elevation is 85.93, 

making it a cut of 10.21 therefore, it should be tabulated as Manhole Type J-8 

>10. 

 

Answer: Plans and Schedule of Prices have been updated to reflect one 

additional Manhole Type J-8 >10 and one less Manhole J-8 <10. Updated plan 

sheet and Schedule of Prices are included with this addendum.   

 

8. Question: Can you please clarify where the pay item for Superpave Asphalt 

Concrete Traffic C 1-1/2” applies? (1-1/2” structural layer is not shown in any 

of the typical sections,(plans sheets 12-1), this appears to be under the traffic 

separator BUT detail on plan sheet 3 states the cost of the asphalt pavement 

and base under the option II separator included in the cost of the separator). 
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Answer:   Please refer to the Millennia Boulevard milling & resurfacing detail 

shown on Sheet 47 of the plans. The City of Orlando requested that Millennia 

Boulevard be repaved with structural course as the top layer rather than friction 

course. 

9. Question: Please confirm if the FC 12.5 C pay item quantity.  The 59,555 SY 

Quantity does not seem to check with the sum of the structural 3.0”, 2.5” and 

1.5” milling quantities. 

Answer:   The friction course quantity is correct. Because Millennia Boulevard 

is to be resurfaced with SP-C, rather than friction course, these quantities will 

not be additive. 

10. Question: Engineer Field Office (Utility Engineer): Utility specification section 

01590 states that a Utility Engineers field office is to be provided. Please 

confirm if a separate field office/trailer is to be provided for the Utility Engineer 

for this project, in addition to the Roadway Engineering field office specified. 

 

Answer: Yes, a separate office for Orange County Utilities is required. 

 

11. Question: Engineer Field Office (Roadway & Utility): Specifications are 

requiring two field offices, one each for the Roadway and Utility Inspectors. No 

adequate ROW or public lands appear available within the project limits or 

reasonable distance from the project for the placement and maintenance of 

these offices/trailers. Can the County provide a possible, acceptable location 

for this? What is the maximum reasonable distance from the project that will be 

acceptable for these Inspectors offices?  

Answer: Normally the contractor uses a portion of a pond site, or right of way 

that is for the new road construction if possible. We have also been allowing 

for rental of office space, apartments, or such within a reasonable distance from 

the project, no more than a mile normally. 

12. Question: Under drain Aggregate: Can recycled crushed/recycled concrete 

aggregate be allowed to be utilized in the proposed under drain construction, 

or will natural/virgin aggregate only be allowed to be utilized? Please clarify.  

 

Answer: Recycled concrete is not acceptable. 

 

13. Question: Item 400-1-11: The bid form lists pay item 400-1-11 Concrete Class 

I, Retaining Walls (Sidewalk Curb) with a qty of 57.5 CY.  The plan qty shown 

on plan sheet 17A is 26.2 CY.  Please clarify this discrepancy in this pay item.  It 

is assumed the 6’ sidewalk is paid separately under pay item 522-1 Concrete 

Sidewalk 4”, please confirm. 
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Answer: The correct quantity for Item 400-1-11 should be 26.2 CY as shown 

on Sheet 17A. Sidewalks are to be paid for under Item 522-1. 

14. Question: Item 400-2-11: The bid form lists pay item 400-2-11 Concrete Class 

II Retaining Walls with a qty of 228.9 CY.  It is assumed this qty is in reference 

to the sheet pile bulkhead detailed on plan sheet W-13 which has tabled qty’ s 

of 224.6 CY.  Please confirm the intent of this pay item is indeed for the detailed 

bulkhead shown on sheet W-13 and if so clarify the qty 

discrepancy.  Additionally, it is unclear if the sidewalk, which is called out to be 

poured monolithically, is included with this pay item, please clarify. 

Answer: The quantities shown on Sheet W-13 are correct for the wall 

bulkhead. However, since the sidewalk is to be poured monolithically with the 

bulkhead, sidewalk in the areas of sheet pile is to be constructed of Item 400-

2-11 as well. The updated quantity for Item 400-2-11 (bulkhead & sidewalk) is 

308.1 CY. The quantity for Item 522-1 (sidewalk) has been reduced to 9,914 

SY.  

15. Question: Traffic Separators: Plan notes state that the soil cement base and 

structural asphalt constructed under the proposed traffic separators is NOT 

paid for and is to be included in the cost of the traffic separators. Please confirm 

if this is correct or are these items (soil cement base, structural asphalt) 

included in the bid quantities and paid for under the bid item unit prices. 

 

Answer: The bid quantities shown for structural asphalt and base do not 

include the area underneath the traffic separators. The cost of structural asphalt 

and base under the separators is to be included in the separator cost as stated 

in the plans. 

 

16. Question: Item 104-14: Plan notes on plan page 5 states the Contractor is to 

prepare and submit a special plan for the Prevention, Control, and Abatement 

of Erosion and Water Pollution plan, will this plan be required to be prepared 

by a PE (Professional Engineer) and signed and sealed by a PE also? Please 

clarify this issue.  

 

Answer: The Erosion Control plan shall be prepared and signed/sealed by a 

PE. 

 

17. Question: Item 102-1: Plan notes on plan page 5 states the MOT plans 

provided are for reference only and that the Contractor shall design and submit 

a Maintenance of Traffic plan for review and approval is this plan required to 

be prepared by a PE (Professional Engineer) and signed and sealed by a PE 

also? Please clarify this issue. 
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Answer: The MOT plan shall be prepared and signed/sealed by a PE with 

FDOT Advanced Maintenance of Traffic certification. 

 

18. Question: Item 440-1-20: Plan notes on plan sheet 5 for this item states that 

this item is to include all clean outs AND Inspection Boxes. Inspection Boxes 

are typically paid separate under FDOT item # 440-70-. As there is a significant 

quantity, of these items will a separate bid/pay item be provided for this work 

or will the cost of these Inspection boxes remain incidental to the cost of the 

underdrain (#440-1-20)? Please review and clarify this issue or provide a 

bid/pay item accordingly. 

 

Answer: The cost of these items shall be included in the cost of the underdrain 

as stated in the pay item note. Quantities for cleanouts and inspection boxes 

are included in the plans for reference. 

 

19. Question: S-330: Plan notes on drainage structures page 105 states 

Contractor is to submit shop drawing or detail for reconstruction of the existing 

concrete sea wall. Will this drawing/detail be required to be designed, signed 

and sealed by a PE or will the Contractor submittal be accepted? Is there 

access to this connection location presently so the existing sea wall can be 

inspected? 

 

Answer: The detail shall be prepared and signed by a PE. The best access to 

the wall is via the boat ramp for the adjacent condominiums (Lake Tyler Condo 

Association, 1400 Holden Avenue, Orlando FL). Please see the attached .kmz 

file which shows the location of the boat ramp. 

 

20. Question: S-330: Installation of structure S-330, the riprap installation, and 

reconstruction of the existing sea wall will require installation of sheet piling or 

other shoring and extensive dewatering. These installations will require stable 

crane access and working area for the sheeting/shoring installation and 

removal. Plans do not indicate if the outfall pipe is located in a permanent 

easement, temporary easement, or County owned ROW. Additionally the 

sheeting will be required to be installed at least 20’ into Lake Tyler. Has this 

been considered in the design of this outfall work? Does the County have full 

access for this work? Will any special or temporary work easements be 

required? Please clarify these issues or provide additional information or details 

so this work can be priced accordingly. 

 

Answer: The outfall pipe is located in a 30’ wide R/W owned by Orange 

County. The R/W limits are now shown on Sheet 121 of the plans. 
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21. Question: Item 900-3 Groundwater Treatment & Disposal:  Specification TP 

900-3 states that impoundment is not considered a treatment method for this 

work item. This would indicate that any groundwater containing contamination 

would be required to be removed from the project and disposed. Please clarify 

if this is correct. 

 

Answer: This is correct. 

 

22. Question: Existing Force Main: Existing force mains in the plans shown to be 

removed are labeled as “CI” pipe (cast iron). Is this correct? Please confirm if 

some or all of the existing force main piping to be removed are cast iron as 

labeled or other material.  

 

Answer: To the best of our knowledge, the majority of existing pipes to be 

removed are cast iron and are labeled as such (CI).  Any known areas of PVC 

are labeled in the plans. 

 

23. Question: Existing Pipe Restraint (FM): Many plan locations where 

connections to the existing force mains are required state the existing pipe is 

to be restrained per the plan table. Many of these existing pipes (force main) 

are labeled as “CI” (cast iron). What type of joint restraint or restrainer device 

is approved for use for restraint of cast iron pipe?  

Answer: Any type of joint restraint approved for use on DI pipe would be 

acceptable on CI pipe, see Appendix D of the Specifications for more 

information.  

24. Question: Sanitary Sewer Bypass Pumping: The plans indicate 8” gravity 

sewer connection at manhole EX-1, installation of new 8” gravity sewer across 

Rio Grande Ave. to new manhole SAN-2 at a depth of app. 10’, and connection 

of SAN-2 to an existing active 6” force main and 2 gravity sewer mains. This 

work cannot be performed in “sections or phases” and will require bypass 

pumping of all of these active sewage sources. To determine the equipment 

required for this work the daily flow rates for all of these mains at these locations 

must be provided. Please provide this information. 

Answer:  From EX-1 

ADF = 5,000gpd 

PHF = 100gpm 

 

From EX-2 
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ADF = 100,000gpd 

PHF = 450gpm 

 

25. Question: Sanitary Sewer Connections/Clearance: In regards to the existing 

6” force main to be connected to new sanitary manhole SAN-2 and the new 8” 

gravity from EX-1 to EX-2, will FDEP clearance be required before these new 

gravity mains can be utilized/put into service? If clearance will be required how 

will the flows from the existing 6” force main to be connected to SAN-2 be 

maintained? Will this force main be required to be temporarily re-routed and 

connected to another connection location such as EX-2? Please provide details 

how this 6” force main service is to be maintained if connection to SAN-2 is not 

permitted until after FDEP clearance. 

Answer: This can be accomplished via a combination of bypass pumping and 

partial clearances through FDEP. It is up to the contractor to determine their 

means and methods. 

26. Question: Removal of Existing Gravity Sewer: Existing gravity sewer is shown 

to be required to be removed between sanitary manholes EX-3 and EX-1, all 

of which is in the active roadway at depths of 10’+. This will require dewatering 

and traffic detours. Can this sewer main be grout filled and left in place in lieu 

of removal? 

Answer: Orange County Utilities (OCU) direction is to remove the abandoned 

pipe per the plan. 

27. Question: S-330: Drainage structure sheet, plan page 105 does not include 

the profile of the existing sea wall and detail for installation of the proposed 36” 

head wall in relation to it. Is the proposed 36” head wall to be constructed on 

the existing sea wall or integrated into it? Is it to be installed in front of or behind 

the existing sea wall? Or is the head wall required at all? If the head wall is to 

be installed in front of the sea wall what is the distance from the front of the 

wall? More details needs to be provided for this installation so that accurate 

shoring, dewatering, and installation costs can be included. Please clarify this 

issue and/or provide additional details.  

Answer: S-330 shall be constructed integral to the existing wall. The existing 

wall shall be removed/reconstructed to the extent necessary to build S-330. A 

shop drawing of the means to accomplish the work shall be submitted for 

approval prior to the work taking place. 

28. Question: Special Provision Item No. 7 (ROW / Parcel Considerations) 

references a number of parcels by a parcel numbering convention. I have been 

unable to correlate these parcel numbers to properties along the alignments of 
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each of the roads impacted (the numbers do not appear to correlate with the 

County GIS parcel numbers). Is there a reference that we can provided or 

directed to that will clarify this? 

 

Answer: Please reference the R/W maps included with the bid package, which 

reference the parcel numbers. 

 

29. Question: Connection to LS #3183: Utility plan sheet U-15 indicates an 

existing lift station #3183 is to be connected to the new 10”x 4” force main stub 

out. What is the size of this pipe at LS #3183? Please provide the size of this 

connection so it can be priced accordingly.  

 

Answer: This pipe is 4” in size. 

 

30. Question: Restraint of Existing Pipe: In locations at force main connections 

where existing pipe is shown to be restrained and existing pipe is under 

roadways and paved driveways can a thrust collar be utilized in lieu of 

restraining the existing pipe joints per the table?  

 

Answer: Yes, a thrust collar is allowed but it must be discussed with OCU 

inspector on a case-by-case basis. 

 

31. Question: Manhole Linings: Plan sheets and bid items describe sanitary 

manholes to be lined as “fiberglass” lined structures. Plan details on page U-

21 also includes details for HDPE or Reinforced Plastic liners. Are all of these 

lining options acceptable or will ONLY fiberglass liners be accepted? Please 

clarify this issue.  

 

Answer: New manholes can be either HDPE/Reinforced plastic but the existing 

MH to be lined shall be fiberglass only. 

 

32. Question: Force Main Connection @ US-441/OBT: In regards to the proposed 

12” force main connection at US-441, the connection is shown to be in the 

active roadway travel lane of US-441/OBT. The plans or plan notes do not 

address this specific connection. This is a FDOT road and the connection 

outside of the project reconstruction limits. What are the lane closure 

restrictions for closing the active travel lane to make this connection and 

removal of the existing pipe? Again, the connection is outside of the project 

reconstruction limits, what will be required for the reconstruction of this US-441 

open cut? Will the affected lane or intersection be required to be milled and 

resurfaced and if so to what limits? Traffic signal loops will also be affected. 

This work will be at a signalized intersection, the use of Off Duty Officers will 
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be required, and this is not address in the utility MOT plans. The Contractor will 

have to open cut access this work area a minimum of 3 times, possibly 4, once 

to locate and confirm the pipe size and type to order the correct connection 

materials, again to install and make the connection, and again to install the line 

stop and cut and remove the existing 8” force main pipe. Each of these events 

will require closure of at least 1 active lane on US-441 and repair of the 

roadway, ending with a final permanent roadway repair. Please provide 

additional details for this work in this specific area including lane closure 

restrictions and any FDOT repair requirements so costs for it can be included 

accordingly. 

 

Answer: The MOT plan shown in the utility plans is for reference and bid 

purposes only, the Contractor shall prepare and submit for approval their own 

MOT plan for utility installation. Preliminary lane closure times for US 441 are 

shown in Note 34 on Sheet M-1. Final lane closure restrictions shall be 

determined by FDOT during review of the contractor’s MOT plan. The cost of 

any item(s) needed to maintain traffic at this intersection shall be included in 

Item U-5. 

Since this work occurs within FDOT R/W, all work (including pavement 

restoration) shall be done in accordance with the applicable editions of the 

FDOT UAM and FDOT Standard Indexes. 

 

33. Question: Force Main Connection @ US-441/OBT: In regards to the proposed 

12” force main connection at US-441, after the connection is made and the 

existing 8” pipe is removed the plans also indicate the existing 12” force main 

S of the connection is required to be restrained per the plan restraint table. Per 

the table this will require the restraint of at least 90’ LF of the existing 12” force 

main. This force main is located under an active travel lane on US-441 and 

would require open cutting and repair of up to 100’ LF of US-441 to locate and 

restrain the existing pipe bells as required. Can a concrete thrust collar be 

utilized at this connection location in lieu of restraining the existing pipe? Please 

review and address this issue. 

 

Answer: Yes, a thrust collar is allowed but it must be discussed with OCU 

inspector on a case by case basis. 

 

34. Question: Can we utilize a different attenuator than what is dictated on the 

plans? Typically, designers do not dictate the type of attenuator and we would 

like to use a different product that is on the FDOT APL list. It will meet the crash 

rating of the posted speed limit for this project. 
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Answer:  This is acceptable as long as the attenuator used is on the FDOT 

APL. 

35. Question: Earthwork Quantities: In the plan sheet Summary of Quantities, 

page 17, the Summary of earthwork quantities states that Pond 3 excavation is 

64,365 CY. We have digitized the project areas including Pond 3 2 independent 

times and our results indicate Pond 3 excavation is app. 48,500 +/-. This 

significant difference would create significant additional import needed for the 

project via a change order with a value ranging from $180,000 to over $210,000 

if the table quantity is utilized. Can this issue be reviewed and either the quantity 

for Pond 3 be confirmed or adjusted accordingly? 

Answer: Earthwork quantities for Pond 3 have been reviewed and adjusted. 

Please see the revised plans. 

36. Question: Existing Dumpster Pads in ROW: From app. Sta.51+20 to 63+00 

there are at least 2 existing dumpster pads and enclosures that are in the ROW 

area. Are these to be removed? Will they be removed or relocated by others? 

Please clarify what is to be done with these dumpster pads and enclosures and 

whose responsibility it will be. 

Answer: Per Section 7 of the Special Provisions, The Contractor shall 

demolish and remove any improvements from these parcels at no additional 

cost to the COUNTY (Parcels 1011, 7011A, 7011B, 7011C, 8011, 8011A, 

8011B, 8011C)’. The dumpster pads in question fall within these limits (R/W 

and easements).  

37. Question: Decorative/Iron Fence at ROW: From app. Sta.51+20 to 63+00 

there is an existing iron/decorative fence on the ROW that will be in close 

proximity to the proposed sheet pile wall (1’-2’ or less). Is this fence to remain 

after installation of the sheet pile wall? Will it be removed? Will it be permitted 

to be removed if in conflict with the sheet pile wall construction? If this 

decorative fence is to remain who will be responsible for incidental damages to 

it (if incurred) due to driving of the sheet pile wall? 

Answer: Per Section 7 of the Special Provisions, The Contractor shall 

demolish and remove any improvements from these parcels at no additional 

cost to the COUNTY (Parcels 1011, 7011A, 7011B, 7011C, 8011, 8011A, 

8011B, 8011C)’. The fence in question falls within these limits (R/W and 

easements).  

 
38. Question: Bus Stops: Plan notes state that Lynx buses will remain in operation 

and that Contractor is to maintain access to the bus stops for pedestrians. The 

plans do not address any bus stop relocations (temporary or permanent). Who 
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will be responsible for any bus stop relocation if required during construction of 

the project, and the final location of the bus stops on the completed roadway? 

Will Lynx maintain and relocate all bus stops during and after construction as 

needed? Please clarify this issue. 

Answer: This issue must be coordinated with LYNX, contact information is 

given in the plans. The Contractor shall maintain access to the bus stops, LYNX 

will be responsible for any relocation of bus stops.  

 

39. Question: MOT Plan Note: MOT plan sheet M-2, note 41 states “Drums with 

lights shall be used for channelizing devices”. Per latest FDOT standards lights 

are no longer required or permitted on barricades or drums. Will note 41 be 

followed and the drums are to have lights or will the latest current FDOT 

standards (no lights) be acceptable and followed? 

Answer: Lighted drums will not be necessary for this project. 

 

40. Question: Bid Due Date: Can the County consider a due date postponement? 

After receipt of any addendum, a minimum of 3-4 days will be required to review 

all addendum responses and revise as needed, and to distribute/transmit the 

information to all subs (both DBE and non-DBE) and insure they receive the 

information completely and have time to review and adjust as well. 

 

Answer: The Bid Opening Date has been extended.   

 

41. Question: Nothing provided on the Bid tabulation for the Interconnect T-14 – 

T-20. How do we bid it? 

 

Answer: Per TP 603, ‘The cost of the signal communication system between 

signals shall be included in the contract price for each intersection signalization. 

 

42. Question: Are the utility adjustments/relocations shown on the “Utility 

Adjustments” drawings sheet UA-1 through UA-19 part of this bid, if so, please 

indicate under which bid items the cost for this work should be included in. 

Answer: The utility adjustments shown in sheets UA-1 through UA-19 are by 

others and are not to be included in the bid for the roadway work. The only 

utility work included in this contract is that for Orange County Utilities shown in 

the Holden Avenue Phase I Utility Improvements plans. 

43. Question: Please verify the type of drainage pipe proposed for this project. 
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Answer: Orange County only allows the use of steel-reinforced concrete pipe 

(SRCP). Please refer to General Note 23 on Sheet 2 of the plans, along with 

TP 430. 

 

44. Question: Following the criteria set forth in FDOT’s “Standard Specifications 

for Road and Bridge Construction”, may the awarded contractor submit a Value 

Engineering proposal to install FDOT approved polypropylene pipe as an 

alternate storm drainage material for diameters 12’’-60’’? 

Answer: Orange County only allows SRCP. 

 

45. Question: Box Culvert/Holden Road Closure: The MOT plans provided are 

stated to be “for information only” and do not accurately address or detail the 

construction of the proposed concrete box culvert at Sta. 46+65 to 47+11. The 

proposed box culvert is to be constructed at a skew which will conflict with 

maintain the existing cross drain in any phase. Additionally the waters from 

Lake Buchanan and the S end of the existing cross drain will be required to be 

blocked off via sheet piling wall or other berm measures and water flows will 

have to be mechanically maintained to construct the new culvert and proposed 

end walls and for demolition and removal of the existing double cross drain and 

end walls. The installation and removal of sheet piling, and installation of the 

new box culvert will require set up and staging of a significantly large crane to 

perform this work that will consume most of the existing roadway width due to 

proximity of the existing electrical power lines and other overhead utilities. If 

constructed in phases this will be required to be performed 2 separate times. 

None of the existing storm cross drain can be removed until the proposed 

culvert is completed and again the new culvert is in conflict with the existing 

cross drain so it will be required to be removed to construct the new box culvert. 

Additionally existing utilities are to be relocated in this area for the box culvert 

construction. Due to these constructability issues it is beneficial and likely 

required that the box culvert be constructed in its entirety in one single phase. 

To stage the required crane, install sheet piling, maintain water flows across 

the roadway via mechanical pumping, remove the existing cross drain, and to 

construct the proposed box culvert in its entirety will require the existing 

roadway to be closed and detoured. 

Will the County accept a Contractors engineered MOT plan that includes a full 
road closure of Holden Ave. between Stations 40+00 to 52+50 and detour of 
traffic for a duration of 30 days +/- to permit construction of the proposed box 
culvert and end walls as required? There are no driveways or owner accesses 
to be maintained between these stations (40+00 to 52+50) and traffic can be 
detoured via Rio Grande N to Texas and S to Honour Road, and via Texas N 
to Rio Grande and S to Honour Road. This is the only feasible and safe method 
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to construct the proposed box culvert and maintain water flows as shown. 
Please respond to this critical issue. 
 
Answer: With proper detour signage and advance notification (VMB’s) 30 days 
in advance we will allow road closure not to exceed 30 days. 
 

46. Question: We have found that several existing utilities shown to remain on the 
Cross Section Plans, the Utility Adjustments Plans and the Utility Improvement 
Plans, are in conflict with the removal and replacement of Unsuitable Materials 
under the Subsoil Excavation Item; please advise if the County has a plan 
and/or a course of action for the temporary support and/or temporary relocation 
of these utilities. 

 
Answer: The Contractors responsibilities for utility coordination and conflict 
resolution are outlined in Part F General Conditions, Article 10 under Utility 
Coordination, in Part G Supplemental Conditions, Article 10 Work by Others 
and Utility Coordination, and in Part G Special Provisions, Section 3 Utility 
Coordination. 

 

 

F. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
 
G. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid. 

 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 

  _______________________________   _______________________  
 Authorized Signature     Date Signed 

 
 ______________________________________  
 Title 

 
 

 

 

 

 
































































































































































